From: Allie Dunn

To:

Subject: CM: Response to request for information re Assistance or Service Dogs being attacked or refused entry
Date: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 4:15:00 pm
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Kia ora

| refer to your official information request dated 8 October 2024 for information on Assistance or
Service dogs being attacked or refused entry, and also seeking information on when the Council’s
Dog Control Bylaw was next due for review.

Our Regulatory Services team advise that we have no reports of that nature.

Our current Dog Control Bylaw was adopted in 2022. You can view a copy on our website, via the
following link: https://www.tararuadc.govt.nz/publications/bylaws-and-policies

The next review of this bylaw will be in 2027.

Nga mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115
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From: Disability Assist Dog Advocates
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:20 AM
Subject: OIA Assist/Service Dog been rushed or Attacked or

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Hi good morning to you.



Local Government Office Information and Meeting Act 1987 OIA Assist/Service Dog been rushed or
Attacked or been refused in a shops/malls, Public Transport ect and where did this happen and the
dates off any of the 8 organisation Assist/Service Dog are from. | do not need the name of the
person.

We are doing a report like you can see in this report attach. this has the list we are looking for.

We are looking over the 10 years period if you can help please.

We would like to know when dog control bylaw review is please.

Many thanks be safe.

Volunteer

Disability assist dog Advocate

The information contained in this email is confidential to the intended recipient and
may be legally privileged. You may not copy or disclose this email to anyone without
the written permission of the sender. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message.





